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From: Zoe Lees
To: Lowe, Leonard, EMNRD
Cc: Jennifer L. Bradfute
Subject: NSL Application for Cimarex
Date: Tuesday, October 31, 2017 3:43:13 PM
Attachments: NSL Application - Triste Draw 25 Fed Com #11H (W3078535x7A92D).pdf

Good Afternoon Leonard,
 
Attached please find the NSL application for Cimarex Energy Co.’s Triste Draw 25 Federal Com #11H
well.  Please let me or Jennifer Bradfute know if you have any questions.
 
Thank you,
Zoe Lees
 

Zoë E. Lees
Attorney at Law
Modrall Sperling | www.modrall.com
P.O. Box 2168 | Albuquerque, NM 87103-2168

500 4th St. NW, Ste. 1000 | Albuquerque, NM 87102
D: 505.848.1859 | O: 505.848.1800 | F: 505.848.9710
 
This e-mail may be a confidential attorney-client communication. If you received it in error,
please delete it without forwarding it to others and notify the sender of the error.
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From: Lowe, Leonard, EMNRD
To: "Zoe Lees"; "Jennifer L. Bradfute"
Cc: Brown, Maxey G, EMNRD; Kautz, Paul, EMNRD; Sharp, Karen, EMNRD; Jones, William V, EMNRD; Goetze, Phillip,

EMNRD; McMillan, Michael, EMNRD; "lisa@rwbyram.com"; "jglover@blm.gov"; "scaffey@blm.gov";
"jstovall@blm.gov"

Subject: APPROVED NSL-7619, NSL-7620, NSL-7621_Cimarex Energy Co._Triste Draw Federal Com Well No. 11H, 12H,
13H_SEC 25 23S 32E

Date: Thursday, December 14, 2017 9:09:00 AM
Importance: High

Ms. Zoe E. Lees
 
The following administrative orders have been issued and will soon be
available on the Division’s web site:
http://ocdimage.emnrd.state.nm.us/Imaging/Default.aspx
 
NSL-7619
Cimarex Energy Co.
WELL: Triste Draw Federal Com Well No. 11H, [API #: 30-025-
43997]
 
NSL-7620
Cimarex Energy Co.
WELL: Triste Draw Federal Com Well No. 12H, [API #: 30-025-
43998]
 
NSL-7621
Cimarex Energy Co.
WELL: Triste Draw Federal Com Well No. 13H, [API #: 30-025-
44001]
 
Enjoy.
 
Leonard Lowe
Engineering Bureau
Oil Conservation Division
Energy Minerals and Natural Resources Department
1220 South St. Frances
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87004
Office: 505-476-3492
Cell: 505-930-6717
Fax: 505-476-3462
E-mail: leonard.lowe@state.nm.us
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